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Kunkel, Mark

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 4:26 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark :

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wiéconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: State Carbon Neutrality
Tracking Code: BB0338

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin

Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail: derek.sherwin(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 155
Agency Number: 155
Priority: High

Infent:

Specify in statute a statewide goal that the state of Wisconsin, by 2050, sequesters more
atmospheric carbon than it produces.

Attachments; False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRB-1949/% Pl

MDW/

DOA.......Sherwin, BB0338 - State carbon neutrality

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Referencé Bureau

STATE GOVERNMENT
dtga o TET
GENERAL) STATE GOVERNMENT

The bill specifies a state goal to sequester more atmospheric carbon than the
state produces by January 1, 2050.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

SEcTION 1. 1.12 (3) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
1.12 (3) (d) Carbon sequestration. It is the goal of the state to ensure that by
January 1, 2050, the state sequesters more atmospheric carbon than the state

produces.

(END)



Kunkel, Mark

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:03 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark .

Subject: RE: LRB Draft Number 19-1949_P1

Hi Mark,

Could you adjust this draft to indicate that it is the goal of the state that “all electricity produced within the state should
be 100 percent carbon-free” by Jan. 1, 2050?

Thanks for your help!
Derek

From: christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov <christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 8:33 AM '

To: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
<Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA <Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB Draft Number 19-1949 P1

We have received an LRB draft for DOA Trackiﬁg Code BBOBBS
LRB Topic: Sfate éarbon neutrality u

LRB Draft Number: 19-1949_P1

Drafter: MDK

Drafting Attorney: Mark D. Kunkél

Phone: (608) 266-0131
E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov

'The document can be found in the Stat Language site on SharePoint:
hitps://doa.sbo.wisconsin.gov/statutes/Shared%20Documents/19-1949 P1l.pdf

Please Note: All new drafts are marked "OUT" and Final = "No" by default. Please update these fields in this
record and related drafts as soon as you know if they are "IN" or Final.

Thanks,

Chris
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2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE LRB-1949/R1D (001/

MDK:klm

DOA:..;...SherWin, BB0338 - State carbon neutrality

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMEN T

9 e bill~
s}aﬁ e pmd/ uces by anuary 1, 2050
The people of the state of Wisconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
2 ‘ SECTION 1. 1. 12 (3) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
3 1.12 (3) (d!ﬁ )Carb@n sequestration=It is the goal of the state to ensure that by )
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2019-2020 DRAFTING INSERT LRB - 1911/ ’f) zs
FROM THE MDK:... '
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 1-A

PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION
Carbon-free electrzczty

The bill specifies a state goal that all electr1c1ty produced within the stateis 100
percent carbon-free by January 1, 2050.

INSERT 1-3:
Carbon-free electricity. 1t is the goal of the state that all electricity produced

within the state is 100 percent carbon-free by January 1, 2050.
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State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
' LRB-1949/P2

MDK:klm

DOA:.......Sherwin, BB0338 - State carbon neutrality

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

1. Carbon-free electricity.

The bill specifies a state goal that all electricity produced within the state is 100
percent carbon-free by January 1, 2050.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTioN 1. 1.12 (3) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
1.12 (8) (d) Carbon-free electricity. It is the goal of the state that all electricity
pi'oduced within the state is 100 percent carbon-free by January 1, 2050.

(END)



